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From: Jacqui Glynn
Sent: Friday, November 01, 2019 1:20 PM
To: Paul L. Coxworthy;  

  
 

 

Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Reference -  Submissions

The requested extension for the Industrial Customers to file its submissions at noon on November 4, 2019 is granted. 
 
Enjoy your weekend 
Jacqui  
 

From: Paul L. Coxworthy   
Sent: November 1, 2019 1:02 PM 
To: Cheryl Blundon   

 
 

 
 

 
 

Rate Mitigation Review 

Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Reference ‐ Submissions 
 
Ms. Blundon,  
  
The Island Industrial Customer Group request an extension, to 12 noon on Monday, November 4, for the filing 
of its Written Submission. 
  
We acknowledge the Board’s concern for adhering to a strict timeline in this proceeding, and regret that we feel
ourselves to be in a position of needing to request this extension.  
  
We thank the Board in advance for its consideration of this request. 
  
Regards, 
  
Paul L. Coxworthy  
Partner 
Stewart McKelvey 

 
 
  
  
  



2

 

 
*********************************** 
This e-mail message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and may be privileged. Any unauthorized distribution or disclosure 
is prohibited. Disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege. If you have received this 
e-mail in error, please notify us and delete it and any attachments from your computer system and records. 
----------------------------------------------- 
Ce courriel (y compris les pièces jointes) est confidentiel et peut être privilégié. La distribution ou la divulgation non autorisée de ce 
courriel est interdite. Sa divulgation à toute personne autre que son destinataire ne constitue pas une renonciation de privilège. Si 
vous avez reçu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez nous aviser et éliminer ce courriel, ainsi que les pièces jointes, de votre système 
informatique et de vos dossiers. 




